PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

100 JOHN STREET

WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT 06492
TELEPHONE 203-284-4016

%f& % WQ@/M %@W FAX 203-204-2267

MEMORANDUM
To: Town Clerk
From: Robert N. Beaumont, Chairman — Public Utilities Commission
Date: November 18, 2025
Subject: 2026 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS — PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

As established by the Town of Wallingford, Public Utilities Commission at its meeting of
November 18, 2025, the following meeting schedule will be in effect for 2026.

January 6* February 3 March 3 April 7
January 21* February 18** March 17 April 21

May 5 June 2 July 7 August 4
May 19 June 16 July 21 August 18
September 1 October 6 November 4*** December 1
September 15 October 20 November 17 December 15

January 5, 2027
January 20, 2027**

*Previously established in 2025 Schedule of Meetings
**Due to Holiday falling on a Monday
***Due to Election Day

The meetings will be held at 6:00 p.m. at the Wallingford Electric Division Conference Room,
100 John Street, Wallingford, CT 06492 or another location, as approved by the PUC. Any
changes in meeting time and location will be announced and/or provided by the PUC and will
then be forwarded to the Town Clerk for posting.
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